



## The School Council

Date : 13<sup>th</sup> May 2016

Council members present:- Courtney, Indie, Stacey, Ruby, Jake & Daniel

Apologies : Mr Smith, John, Grace, Lucy, Indi

Agenda :

1. Ruby will read the minutes of the last meeting and Indie will sign them if they are accepted as a true record.
2. Suggestion box.
3. Autism Fundraiser - watch clip to illustrate what Autism is like for those people who have the condition.
4. Split up and prepare for the Fund Raiser - roles were given last week.

John & Courtney -	Letter about the events
Lucy & Grace	Signing contest - poster
Ruby & Jake	Sponge the teacher
Daniel & Stacey	Non-Uniform poster

Notes:

1. The minutes were accepted as a true record and Indie signed them.  
Matters arising : Teaching spaces are big enough. We weren't sure if Mr G Smith had spoken to Mr P Smith about air fresheners in the toilets. Jake delivered some PenPal letters this afternoon. There were about 10 letters to deliver.
2. There was one suggestion in the box - 'We should have lockers instead of pegs'. The council discussed this - Ruby and Stacey thought that lockers would be a good idea as things get knocked off pegs and things can go missing. Mrs Mills told the council about other schools that she knows of who have installed lockers and have had problems eg fruit left in lockers and going mouldy and disgusting, drinks leaking all over people's coats etc. The council decided that lockers would not be such a good idea!
3. Autism fundraiser - we spent a few minutes discussing what autism is and how it affects people. Mrs Mills gave councillors a leaflet all about autism and how we can be friends / help people who are autistic. Councillors split up and created posters etc for the fundraiser. Ruby and Daniel went round school asking the grown-ups if they would be willing to be sponged.